

Commission on Police Practices

COMMISSION ON POLICE PRACTICES COMMUNITY OUTREACH STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Thursday, January 30, 2025 4:30pm-6:00pm

> Procopio Towers 17th Floor, Suite 1725 San Diego, CA 92101

Click https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MCvIF087cmE to view this meeting on YouTube.

CPP Committee Members Present:

Committee Chair Alec Beyer 1st Vice Chair Ada Rodriguez Armando Flores

Excused: Absent: Cheryl Canson None

CPP Staff Present:

Yasmeen Obeid, Community Engagement Coordinator Jorge Uribe, CPP Intern

- I. CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME: Committee Chair Alec Beyer called the meeting to order at 4:37pm.
- II. ROLL CALL: Community Engagement Coordinator Yasmeen Obeid conducted the roll call for the Commission and established quorum.
- III. NON-AGENDA PUBLIC COMMENT None
- IV. DISCUSSION

Action Items from this meeting:

- 1.) Committee Chair Alec Beyer will put together a cautionary card for presentations made to the community.
- 2.) At the next Regular Business Meeting, Committee Chair Alec Beyer or Community Engagement Coordinator Yasmeen Obeid will request for volunteer commissioners to attend outreach events.
- 3.) Commissioner Armando Flores will put together a budgetary proposal with an itemized breakdown for CPP presentations. The budget proposal will include requested funds for one year but will also include a breakdown per quarter.
- A. Staff Report Community Engagement Coordinator Yasmeen Obeid updated the Committee on community events (CPP booths and tabling), presentations and announcements given to the community, and presentations scheduled through March.
 - 1. Community engagement Nov 2024-Jan 2025 (Timestamp 3:25)
 - 2. Upcoming scheduled tabling and presentations (*Timestamp* 16:27)
 - The CPP has confirmed that they can get American Sign Language interpreters at the Regular Business meetings. A (2) week to (1) month advance notice will be required.
 - There are many refugee and asylum seeker organizations where the CPP can make their presence known to support them.
 - The month of May will have Cinco de Mayo events that the CPP can attend. June will have many Juneteenth events. July/August there will be many back to school programs.
 - There are many places to branch out to in San Diego to spread the word about the CPP. The Committee and Community Engagement Coordinator Yasmeen Obeid will work together to identify new areas and locations to table at and present to.
- B. Report/Recommendations from Commissioner Armando Flores and CPP 1st Vice Chair Ada Rodriguez re: recent outreach activities (*Timestamp 27:27*)
 - 1st Vice Chair Ada Rodriguez requests for the "Know Your Rights" slides to be added to presentations that are presented to the public.
 - 1st Vice Chair Ada Rodriguez recommends taking out the history of the CPP and how to become a commissioner from the CPP presentation. Place more focus on what the CPP does and what the CPP can do for the community.
 - Committee consensus to request purchases of memorabilia give to the community during outreach. This will be added to the next agenda to discuss further
 - Community Engagement Coordinator Yasmeen Obeid will create a script for presentations given to the community. This will give more insight on what is said during presentations.
- C. Commission website review and update Tabled

D. Upcoming Committee meeting date/time/location - Tabled

The next meeting of the Rules Standing Committee will be on Thursday, March 13th.

V. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 7:35pm.